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Subject: Active and Creative Kids Voucher APl now live!
Date: Friday, 2 February 2024 at 5:28:22 pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time
From: Football South Coast Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>
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From: Football South Coast Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>
Date: Friday, 2 February 2024 at 5:26 pm
Subject: Active and Creative Kids Voucher APl now live!

Dear Member Clubs,

Please refer to the below email from FNSW regarding the Active Kids Vouchers now working ok in
Playfootball for clubs who have been approved as providers. For those who have not yet received
approval from Service NSW, please note the below important action points outlined by FNSW below in
bold.

Yours in football,

Sonya Keir

Football Development Manager Football South Coast

Phone (02) 7257 0092

Address Suite 1/45 Chapman Street (PO Box 105), Fairy Meadow 2519
Website www.footballsouthcoast.com

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com
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4 |mb "0‘66Frofer(nl|:rrq

/ @flgtreephvm
< B Mikicury
EPLOY S MERCURY

FOOTORL L ————

From: Aaron Dibdin <aarond@footballnsw.com.au>
Date: Friday, 2 February 2024 at 4:03 pm

To: "<Undisclosed recipients:;>"

Subject: Active and Creative Kids Voucher APl now live!

Hi all,
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